
From: Han, James
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Recorded Presentation Translation
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 9:00:42 AM

 
 
James Han
Planner |
Planning Division | PBCE 
City of San José
| 200 East Santa Clara Street  
Email:
james.han@sanjoseca.gov |
Phone: (408)-535-7843
For More Information Please Visit:
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
 
San José City Hall is closed in response to COVID-19.
I am working remotely in accord with governor's and City's direction. 
I will monitor email during this time. 
 

From: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, October 3, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Reid, Tara
<Tara.Reid@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Recorded Presentation Translation
 
Yes we have funding. Have them send the invoice to Tara. She will use the Vis code for
Diridon engagement. Thanks!
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get
Outlook for Android
 

From: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 4:51:07 PM
To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Ruano, Jose <Jose.Ruano@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Recorded Presentation Translation
 
Hi Lori,
 
Regarding the translation of the recorded slides, Jose has referred me to a group called Universe
Technical Translation Inc. They seem to be capable of translating our slides for the recorded
presentation. Do we have funding to reach out
to them? Trying to figure out what the best route is
for getting this done in a short amount of time.
 
Thanks,
James Han
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